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Re: Re Libya
From: Tony B!air\ RELEASE IN PART
B6
To: Hilary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com
Subject: Re: Re Libya B6

Yes. We can do now. Take us 20 minutes to get to Consulate. Catherine is here with me. Your people have her number.

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: aclb

Sent; Sun Feb 27 21:22:15 2011
Subject: Re: Re Libya

If you can do it before I land in 1 1/2 hours, we can set it up for the consulate. Is Matthew Doyle w you? If so, I will have jake
coordinate w him.

----- Original Message -----

From: ach [mailto; |
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 04:08 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: Re Libya

I'm at my hotel in Jerusalem. Do you want me to go to Consulate or can you speak on landline now?

----- Original Message -----
From: H

To: aclb

Sent: Sun Feb 27 21:05:50 2011
Subject: Re: Re Libya

Where are you? I'm on a plane to Geneva. It would be better to speak w you on secure phones. I could arrange access for you
in one of our embassies. And I could talk from one on the plane now or after I land in about two hours. What works for you?
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----- Original Message -----

From: aclb [mailto:aclb@tonyblairoffice.org |
Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2011 03:24 PM
To: H; H2; 'jake.sullivan@gmail.com’
Subject: Re Libya

There are indications he wants to speak again. As far as I can see the situation remains difficult but inconclusive. I think we're

moving to the point of offering an ultimatum that allows him out with the threat of increasing action; or, if the opposition don't
succeed quickly, we will be under
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